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March 30, 2023 
 
Alan Teeter, Code Enforcement Officer 
Town of Enfield 
182 Enfield Main Rd. 
Enfield, NY 14850 
 
Re: Review Pursuant to §239 -l, -m and -n of New York State General Municipal Law 
 
Proposed Action: Proposed Breezy Meadows Subdivision, Tax Parcels 2.-2-8, 2.-1-7, 2.-1-8, 2.-2-  
                              4.34, JW Kenny Credit Shelter Trust LLC, Owner; Land and Lakes Development 
                              LLC, Applicant. 
  
Dear Mr. Teeter: 
 
This letter acknowledges your referral of the proposed action identified above for review by the 
Tompkins County Department of Planning and Sustainability pursuant to §239 -l, -m and -n of the New 
York State General Municipal Law.  
 
We have determined the proposed action will have a significant county-wide or inter-community impact. 
Therefore, we recommend modification of the proposed action. If the decision-making body does not 
incorporate the recommended modifications, such approval will require a vote of a majority plus one of 
all members of the decision-making body. 
 
Recommended Modifications 

• There is a County E911 communications tower located within the proposed subdivision. This 
tower is an integral part of the County’s interconnected public safety communication system 
which links public safety organizations across all communities in Tompkins County. To ensure 
the well-being of residents within the County, we recommend that (1) any action on this 
subdivision proposal by the Town acknowledge the existence of the Public Safety 
Communication tower located on proposed Lot #13 and (2) require the applicant to reach a 
written agreement with Tompkins County prior to the final approval of the subdivision that 
ensures the long-term location and operation of the tower. Maintaining the use of and clear access 
to this tower will maintain the continued high-level operation of the entire county’s public safety 
communication system. 

• We recommend that the Town require the applicant to identify building envelopes on the 
proposed lots that contain streams and wetlands in order to exclude land that incorporates 
wetlands, lands within the 50-foot buffer of the intermittent streams and lands within the 100-foot 
buffer of the perennial streams on the property. The modification is recommended to help 
preserve and protect water quality. The attached map, created using the provided subdivision plat 
and the Tompkins County Natural Resources Inventory, appears to show the following: 

o Lots with perennial streams: Lot 19  
o Lots with intermittent streams: Lots 2, 3, 4, 10, 11, 19, 25, and 26 
o Lots with wetlands: Lots 1, 5, 10, and 19. 

 



 
• We recommend that the Town require the applicant to either a) provide the Tompkins County 

Department of Whole Health, Environmental Health Division, a complete proposal for this 
subdivision for Realty Subdivision review or b) provide the Environmental Health Division with 
a clear statement that this proposal is not a Realty Subdivision as defined by the New York State 
Department of Health, New York Realty Subdivision Laws: Article 11, Title II Public Health 
Law. 
 

Comments 
In addition to the recommended modifications, we have the following comments on the proposed action: 

• Tucker Road is an unpaved Town road. The Town should consider the impact 24 new lots with 
access to Tucker Road will have on the operation and maintenance of the road. 

• The Tompkins County Highway Department advises against any land improvements which 
collect or direct stormwater runoff to the County Highway right-of-way. The Town should 
consider other opportunities for capturing and retaining stormwater runoff on site for this 
proposed subdivision. 

 
We look forward to receiving notification on the final action taken by your municipality within 30 days of 
decision, as required by State law.  
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 
Katherine Borgella, AICP 
Commissioner of Planning and Sustainability 

 
cc: Anne Koreman, Tompkins County Legislator, District 5 
     William Troy, Tompkins County Attorney  
     Michael Stitley, Tompkins County Department of Emergency Response Director 
     Elizabeth Cameron, Tompkins County Environmental Health Director 
     Scott Freyburger, Tompkins County Public Health Engineer 
     Jeffrey Smith, Tompkins County Highway Director 
 
Attachment: Proposed Breezy Meadow Subdivision NRI Map 

https://www.health.ny.gov/regulations/public_health_law/article_11/title_2/
https://www.health.ny.gov/regulations/public_health_law/article_11/title_2/
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